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Breezie Allwright

From: Emma Sheppard

Sent: 22 October 2025 09:39

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: BE 16 25 RM

Attachments: 243912-BWB-EXT-XX-D-C-0600-[A4-C03]_Finished Levels.pdf; 243912-BWB-EXT-

XX-D-C-0630_Earthworks Strategy [A4-C02.1].pdf; 243912-BWB-EXT-XX-D-C-0631

_Topsoil Strip Strategy [A4-C02.1].pdf; Amended plans 22 10 25.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning, 

 

Please can these be uploaded to the portal. The attached amended plan form has been completed 

and attached accordingly. 

 

Kind regards 

 

Emma 

 
 

Advanced leave notice: Fri 25th October (PM); Mon 27th and Tues 28th October 
 
Emma Sheppard BA (Hons) MRTPI 
Principal Planning Officer 
Planning Services 
 

T: 07851 243252 
E: emma.sheppard@arun.gov.uk 
 
Working days Tuesday-Friday 

 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Note: I occasionally send emails outside of working hours. If this arrives outside your normal working hours, please 
do not feel compelled to respond immediately. 

 

 

From: Karen Barnes < >  

Sent: 17 October 2025 17:39 

To: Emma Sheppard <Emma.Sheppard@arun.gov.uk> 




